Mascoutah City Council

August 5, 2019
REGULAR MEETING AGENDA

7:00 pm — City Council Meeting

1.

2.

PlRAYER & PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

CALL TO ORDER

ROLL CALL

SWEARING IN — City Clerk Melissa Schanz by Mayor Daugherty

AMEND AGENDA - consideration of items to be added/ deleted to /from the meeting
agenda. No action can be taken on added items, but may be discussed only. Exceptions —
emergency items as authorized by law.

MINUTES, July 15, 2019 City Council Meeting (Page to Page H )
MINUTES, July 15, 2019 Executive Session Meeting (confidential, see City Clerk)

PUBLIC COMMENTS (3 minutes) — opportunity for the public to comment.

REPORTS AND COMMUNICATIONS
Mayor

City Council

City Manager

City Attorney

City Clerk

=EORp

COUNCIL BUSINESS
A. Council Items for Action —
1. Easement Vacation Located in Netal Estates (Second Reading)
(Page F’J) to Page 9 )
Description: Council approval to vacate an easement located in Netal

Estates.

Recommendation: Council Approval and Adoption of Ordinance.

2. PC 19-06, MidAmerica Airport Terminal Modifications
(Page | to Page 38)
Description: Council review and approval of a Site Plan and Architectural
Review for MidAmerica Airport Terminal Modifications located at 9656

Air Terminal Dr.

Recommendation: Council Approval.

F:\CITYPUBLIC\City Council\dgendas\2019\City Council agenda 8-5-2019.doc



3. PC 19-07 — Rezoning of Property located at South 10 St. (first reading)
(Page 37 to Page HA )
Description: Council consideration of approval of a rezoning application
for property located at South 10" Street (Parcel #10-31-0-300-007 and #14-
0-10-200-002) from Agricultural to General Commercial and RS-10 Single
Family Residential.

Recommendation: First Reading.

4. Resolution of Authorization — Settlement Agreement
(Page H_@_ fo Page H}_Q)
Description: Council approval of resolution authorizing the execution of
settlement agreement.

Recommendation: Council Approval and Adoption of Resolution.

5. Resolution — Appointment of Authorized IMRF Agent
(Page M.7| to Page H&)
Description: Council approval of resolution for appointment of authorized
IMRF agent.

Recommendation: Council Approval and Adoption of Resolution.

B. Council Miscellaneous Items
C. City Manager
10. PUBLIC COMMENTS (3 MINUTES)

11. ADJOURNMENT TO EXECUTIVE SESSION
A. Purchase / Lease of Property — Section 2(c)(5)

12. MISCELLANEOUS OR FINAL ACTIONS

13. ADJOURNMENT
POSTED 8/2/19 at 5:00 PM

FACITYPUBLIC\City Council\Agendas\2019\City Council agenda 8-5-2019.doc



CITY OF MASCOUTAH
CITY COUNCIL MINUTES
#3 WEST MAIN STREET
MASCOUTAH, IL 62258-2030

JULY 15,2019
The minutes of the regular meeting of the City Council of the City of Mascoutah.

PRAYER AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

City prayer was delivered by City Clerk Kari Haas. The Council remained standing and
recited the Pledge of Allegiance.

CALL TO ORDER
Mayor Gerald Daugherty called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m.

ROLL CALL

Present: Mayor Gerald Daugherty and Council members John Weyant, Pat McMahan,
Michael Baker, and Walter Battas.

Absent: None.

Other Staff Present: City Manager Brad Myers, City Clerk Kari Haas, City Attorney Al
Paulson, Police Chief Scott Waldrup, City Engineer Tom Quirk, Assistant Fire Chief Rob
Stookey, Finance Coordinator Lynn Weidenbenner, and EMS Supervisor Jeremy
Gottschammer,

Establishment of a Quorum: A quorum of City Council members was present.

AMEND AGENDA
None.

MINUTES
The minutes of the July 1, 2019 regular City Council meeting were presented and approved
as presented. The minutes of the July 1, 2019 Executive Session meeting were presented and
approved as presented.

Motion passed. Passed by unanimous yes voice vote.

PUBLIC COMMENTS
None.

DEPARTMENT REPORTS
Assistant Fire Chief Rob Stookey — June 2019 report was provided.

Police Chief Scott Waldrup — June 2019 report was provided.

07/15/2019 Council Minutes ]



Finance Coordinator Lynn Weidenbenner — Monthly financials provided.
Public Works Director Jesse Carlton — absent — June 2019 building report was provided.

City Engineer Tom Quirk — Status report on public projects was provided. Councilman
McMahan asked if it was anticipated to have 10" Street bid letting this month. City Engineer
stated that the bid letting for 10% Street should occur before the end of the month.

REPORTS AND COMMUNICATIONS
Mayor
Attended the following meetings and functions: Chamber meeting, July 4" festivities,
Military Affairs committee meeting, meeting with Horner & Shifrin publicity director.

City Council
Weyant — Attended the following meetings and functions: MIA meeting.

McMahan — Attended the following meetings and functions: MIA meeting, finished putting
mulch in at Leu Civic Center and Maple Park.

Baker — Nothing to report.
Battas — Nothing to report.

City Manager — July 4™ festivities, staff meetings, meeting with Lakeside Estates developers,
meeting regarding St. Christopher Estates, meeting with Douglas Ave residents.

City Attorney — Nothing to report.

City Clerk — Nothing to report.

COUNCIL BUSINESS

CONSENT CALENDAR (OMNIBUS)
The June 2019 Fund Balance Report and Claims & Salaries Report were provided under
the omnibus consideration.

Weyant moved, seconded by McMabhan, to accept all items under Omnibus consideration.
Motion passed. AYE’s — Weyant, McMahan, Baker, Battas, Daugherty. NAY’s —none.

PC 19-05 - REZONING OF 1415 MCKINLEY STREET FROM AGRICULTURAL
(AG) TO GENERAL COMMERCIAL (GC) (SECOND READING)
City Manager presented report for Council consideration of approval of a rezoning
request for 1415 McKinley Street from AG, Agricultural, to GC, General Commercial.

Baker moved, seconded by Battas, to approve and adopt Ordinance No. 19-12, approving
the rezoning request for 1415 McKinley Street from AG, Agricultural, to GC, General
Commercial, subject to the Findings attached.
FINDINGS: The Mascoutah City Council, pursuant to the applicant’s initiated Zone
Change for the tract of land described, and after considering the effect of the

07/15/2019 Council Minutes 2



requested use on the health, safety, morals and general welfare of the residents in the
City, specifically finds:
1. The proposed zone change of the site is appropriate, in terms of land patterns
in the entire City and the City’s Zoning Code requirements.
2. The proposed zone change is in accordance with the City’s Comprehensive
Plan Land Use Map.
3. The rezoning application is consistent with good general planning.
4. The proposed zone change encourages land use compatibility with adjacent
uses.
5. The proposed zone change is deemed desirable to promote the general welfare
of the City.

Motion passed. AYE’s — Weyant, McMahan, Baker, Battas, Daugherty. NAY’s — none.

CLOSED SESSION RESOLUTIONS
City Manager presented report for Council consideration of approval of resolutions
regarding the release of closed session meeting minutes and the destruction of closed
session tapes.

McMahan moved, seconded by Weyant, to approve and adopt Resolution No. 19-20-05, a
Resolution Authorizing the Destruction of Closed Session Tapes and Resolution No. 19-
20-06, a Resolution Regarding the Release of Closed Session Minutes.

Motion passed. AYE’s — Weyant, McMahan, Baker, Battas, Daugherty. NAY’s —none.

STREET CLOSING — LIGHTED CHRISTMAS PARADE
City Manager presented report for Council consideration of approval and adoption of a
resolution to close Main Street (IL 177) on December 6, 2019 for the annual Lighted
Christmas Parade.

McMahan moved, seconded by Baker, to authorize the closing of Main Street (IL 177)
from Jefferson Street to Second Street on December 6, 2019 from 5 p.m. to 8 p.m. for the
annual Lighted Christmas Parade by adopting Resolution No. 19-20-07.

‘Motion passed. AYE’s — Weyant, McMahan, Baker, Battas, Daugherty. NAY’s —none.

RESOLUTION OF AUTHORIZATION — EASEMENT AGREEMENT
City Manager presented report for Council consideration of approval of resolution
authorizing the execution of settlement agreement, deed of easement and right-of-way for
electrical utilities.

McMahan moved, seconded by Weyant, to approve and adopt Resolution No. 19-20-08, a
resolution to authorize the Mayor or City Manager to execute any and all documents to
procure settlement agreement, deed of easement and right-of-way for electrical utilities
with Robert A. Mueller and Airworld Centre Land Trust in the amount of $35,000.00 in
conjunction with the 138KV Electric Phase II Project.

Motion passed. AYE’s — Weyant, McMahan, Baker, Battas, Daugherty. NAY’s — none.

07/15/2019 Council Minutes 3



EASEMENT VACATION LOCATED IN NETAL ESTATES (FIRST READING)
City Manager presented report for Council consideration of approval to vacate an
easement located in Netal Estates.

First reading. No action required.

COUNCIL - MISCELLANEOUS ITEMS
Councilman Weyant commented on the property he owns on S County Rd and reported that
he is in the process of selling the property and cleaning up the property; apologized to the
Police Chief and City Manager for any issues this may have caused.

CITY MANAGER - MISCELLANEOUS ITEMS
City Manager commended the City employees for the July 4™ planning, preparation, event
festivities, and clean-up.

PUBLIC COMMENTS
None.

ADJOURNMENT TO EXECUTIVE SESSION
McMahan moved, seconded by Weyant, to adjourn to Executive Session to discuss Personnel
— Section 2(c)(1) at 7:21 p.m.
Motion passed. AYE’s — Weyant, McMahan, Baker, Battas, Daugherty. NAY’s —none.

RETURN TO REGULAR SESSION
McMahan moved, seconded by Weyant, to return to Regular Session at 7:33 p.m.

Motion passed. Motion passed by unanimous yes voice vote.

MISCELLANEOUS OR FINAL ACTIONS
Councilman Battas stated that he has received complaints regarding high weeds at a house on
N 6™ Street.

Council discussed the upcoming Homecoming Parade.

ADJOURNMENT
Baker moved, seconded by Battas, to adjourn at 7:38 p.m.

Motion passed. Motion passed by unanimous yes voice vote.

arl D. Haas, City Clerk

07/15/2019 Council Minutes 4



CITY OF MASCOUTAH

Staff Report
TO: Honorable Mayor & Council
FROM: Brad Myers — City Manager
SUBJECT: Easement Vacation Located in Netal Estates (Second Reading)

MEETING DATE: August 5, 2019

REQUESTED ACTION:
Council approval to vacate an easement located in Netal Estates.

BACKGROUND & STAFF COMMENTS:
This requested vacation runs north and south on lots 4,5, and 6 in Netal Estates.

RGB Surveying, LLC of O’Fallon, IL has a developer interested in the property but is requesting
the vacation before purchase.

FUNDING:
There is no cost involved.

RECOMMENDATION:
Staff recommends approval of this easement vacation.

SUGGESTED MOTION:

I move that the City Council adopt Ordinance 19-_, approving this easement vacation located in
Netal Estates.

Prepared By: mm&&:m% Approved By:
Melissa A Schanz

Deputy City Clerk

Bra - Myérs.
City Manager

Attachments; A — Easement Vacation Plat
B — Aerial Map
C — Ordinance

FAMGMT\ExecAssist\Staff-Status Reports-Council\2019\Staff Report-Easement Vacation Ordinance Adoption, 8-5-19.doc P
L



B N/ \ \ [
[

S3YIXI WYL AW ALVLS ANY ALNNCO QIVS ¥04 ANV NI O18nd AYYLON 310 ALD HOAVN
[
1v1d ‘N3LLIgM 3A08Y 1SV H¥3A ONY AVQ 3HL N
zo_Eom&w 301440 AW LY TV3S WIDI440 AW Q3XI44v ONY ONVH AW L3S OLNN3HIH 3AVH | ‘40343HM SSINLIM NI ‘8107 (3L¥a) NO QT3H IWS 40
EHE 0330 ONY L0V 3344 ¥ S¥ ONILTIN ¥ ¥ GIAOHdY ONY TIONNOD JHL OL GAINISHU AING SYM Lv1d NOLYOVA SIHL
ey LNINNALSNI ONIOI3OS 3HL GILNOIXI ONV QIDTWONMOY OHM ONY NIZ¥IH (38140530 (S)NOS¥3d "ININ3SY3 0L OIS 40 39N
=20 | 3HL 38 0L NMONX 3W OL 03¥¥3ddY 3N 340438 0Z ° 40 Avd  SHL NO 3HL OL SIHOIY SALD JHL TV 3LYOVA AG3d3H 0Q ,S3LVLST WLIN, 40 1v1d 3HL NO (3r08Y 339)
o — ( 40 ALNMOD Q3HOLYH NMOHS SY INIWISY3 ALMIN 01 ONUSIX3 NY 40 SLHOW ALMLN ¥3M3S ONY “¥3LVM
S wmm A ‘0/¥19373 3HL 40 SYINMO FHL 'SIONITI 'HYLNOOSYM 40 ALID 3HL 40 TIONNOD Q310313 AING IHL
R TIVAOHJJY NOILVOVA LNIWNFSYE HY.LNOOSVIN 1© ALID
SNOLLYDINAWINOD ¥3ILNO¥A ¥04 LNV Q3IZINOHLAY
n A 3LS 0L TEVIVAY SV9 ON 2
T ') "INFW3SY3 0L QIVS 40 3SN 3HL OL SLHOM S%Ly "LOVLNI NIYW3¥ OL 38v SLN3W3SY3 3HL 40 1S3Y FHL
8E¥F @ T 3L¥OVA AGIN3H 00 “,S3L¥IST TWIIN, 0 Lvld IHL NO (3A08Y 33S) QIHOLYH NMOHS Sv 'LY1d SHL NO G3HOLYH NMOHS L¥vd LVHL SI
mmmmm INIWIASYI ALMILN 0L ONIUISIX3 NV 40 SIHOM ALMTILN 3NOHJITAL FHL 40 SHINMO 3HL ‘L%l Q3LYOVA 38 OL LNIW3ISYI 3HL 40 Lyvd AINO 3HL I
mmm = IVAOHJLY NOLLVOVA LNINISYE SNOILLYIINNINNOD HILLNCHA =J1ON
mMmmO W8 ,26'SE8 M.L1,8E.88N
= B e e g S —
S - % _ BEVEE M.iLBEEON T T T T g — — — — — — — —
m @ f hzmzmm“.umm%
o |
s =1 9 10T
BL0Z=10-40 F - —
~ &
i B
W T e 1
= | g T T — e
2 18 2
D |2 : :
0Z-0¢—}1 S3¥IdX3 ISNION @©c |= NLLSTXD) o S
LG1£00-5E0 ON S1d ~ v | INZH3SYZ 1IN 0g # S
£S1d 'LHOWE "9 TIVNOY awve B |8 | @ G LOT g
T Rl —10—7/n o e =
%W\ § Blz-l0=l0 5 12 <A310VA 38 0L g
‘6l07-90-9 @lva ~ |& IN3W3sY3 .01 '1SIX3 g
ANNOYY JHL NO AJA¥NS TWNLOY NV ONY NOILYWNOINI Quoody £ | , — =
WO¥4 3uv ONV NOZHIH NMOHS FdV AJAMNS AI¥S 40 SLINSIW FHL  © T T T T T e e e e R e ——— e g
".SALVIST WLIN, 40 Lv1d 3HL NO NMOHS SY LNIWISYI ALMLN = # .
0L ONILSIX3 NY 40 AJAMNS NOLLYOWA LNIWISYI ALMLN NY QIWYOS¥Id | = 2
‘071 "SONITTOH HYLNOOSYM 40 AOTJW3 IHL NI JUHM LYHL AdIL¥30 oL sisHL @2 _ ,08=,
Nawarvissyoxaaans 2 | | ¥ LOT
- ,.t.z:OO Hiv10o 18 ,_._<.500.m<§ 40 .t,_o —
N 'd QdIHL =4} Jo 1S3IM 9H HIHON I'L Az.wmwl.._ // —N—
02 "03S i° ¥/l MN @ui jo 1HvVd ONIFd O0hs
i J9Vd NO .£8. 31004 LvTd NI m.m.nEOOmm sy 3.,06:40.5¢8 CFB'0S) LLB'S0S 3,bh.8€.s85
S3LVISE VLN, Ul @ pue G ¥ S10O7 T V)
1V1d NOLLYOVA ININ3SV3 1oL 3LNOH (SSLiBA WIPYW) SIONITT]




7M11/2019, 9:37:37 AM

.

Major Highways —Scaolt Flight Line |
— —+—*Railroads
I Municipalities

MidAmerica Flight Line ALORTON

| BELLEVILLE
' BROOKLYN
CAHOKIA

St Clair County Parcel Map

Arladnrment D

1:4,514

0 0.03 0.06 0.12 mi
Il } F + II =} 2L -t 'l

0 0.05 0.4 0.19 km

Esri, HERE, Garmin, (c) OpenStreeiMap contribulors, and the GIS user
community

St Clair County GIS
Esi, HERE, Garmin, NGA, USGS, NPS |



ORDINANCE NO. 19-__
AN ORDINANCE VACATING AN EASEMENT IN NETAL ESTATES.

WHEREAS, a plat has been recorded in the Office of the Recorder of Deeds of St. Clair
County, Illinois, a copy of which is attached to this Ordinance, marked “Exhibit A” and
incorporated herein; and

WHEREAS, the City of Mascoutah now desires to vacate an easement in Netal Estates
in manner and form as provided by the Statutes of the State of Illinois.

WHEREAS, the easement, which runs north and south on Lots 4, 5 & 6, is to be vacated.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE MAYOR AND CITY
COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF MASCOUTAH, IN ST. CLAIR COUNTY, ILLINOIS,
THAT MASCOUTAH DOES HEREBY VACATE THAT PORTION OF THE PLAT AS
SHOWN IN “EXHIBIT A” AND MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS:

SECTION 1: NETAL ESTATES -
A tract of land being part of the NW Y of Sec. 20 T.1 North, R.6 West of the Third P.M, City of
Mascoutah, St. Clair County, IL as recorded in Plat Book 85 on page 11.

SECTION 2: That this Ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after its
passage and approval according to law.

PASSED by the Mayor and the City Council of the City of Mascoutah, County of St.
Clair, State of Illinois, upon motion by Councilman , seconded by Councilman
, adopted on the following roll call vote on the 5 day of August, 2019, and
deposited and filed in the office of the City Clerk in said City on that date.

Aye Nay Absent
John Weyant _ _ -
Pat McMahan - _ -
Michael Baker o . S
Walter Battas _ _ S
Gerald Daugherty o _ -

FACITYPUBLIC\City Council\Ordinances\201\19-__, Easement Vacation, Netal Estates, 8-5-19.docx



APPROVED by the Mayor of the City of Mascoutah, Illinois, this 5" day of August,
2019,

Mayor
ATTEST:

City Clerk
(SEAL)

F:ACITYPUBLIC\City Council\Ordinances\2019019-__, Easement Vacation, Netal Estates, 8-5-19.docx



CITY OF MASCOUTAH

Staff Report
TO: Mayor and City Council
FROM: Brad Myers, City Manager
SUBJECT: PC 19-06, MidAmerica Airport Terminal Modifications

MEETING DATE: August 5, 2019

REQUESTED ACTION:
Council review and approval of a Site Plan and Architectural Review for MidAmerica Airport
Terminal Modifications located at 9656 Air Terminal Dr.

BACKGROUND & STAFF COMMENTS:
MidAmerica St. Louis Airport and its Passenger Terminal opened in 1997.

The Passenger Terminal was originally designed and constructed to serve two air carrier aircraft
with second level boarding bridges (jetways) and two at-grade (first floor) commuter aircraft.
BLYV is served by Allegiant Airlines who provides service to nine city pairs in Florida, South
Carolina, Nevada and Arizona. There are no commuter aircraft passenger flights to BLV.
Numerous times throughout the year, there are three Allegiant flights at the terminal gates. Since
the three aircraft exceed the number of boarding bridges, the third aircraft is served by a portable
boarding ramp.

In the last few years, BLV has seen significant growth in air passengers

Year ‘ ToalPassners*
2015 - 65,000

2016 160,000

2017 224,000
2018 | T aod000 T

The airport is on pace for a 20-percent increase in traffic in 2019, according to airport officials.
And is set to reach its highest number of monthly passengers on record in July, with roughly
46,000 passengers expected to use the airport. That’s roughly 3,000 more than in June.

In accordance with Section 34-13-11, of the City Code, a major site plan shall be required for
any development that is adding more than 5,000 sq. ft. of new impermeable surface to a site.

The site plan requires review of the Planning Commission and approval by the City Council. The
purpose of the site plan review procedure is to enable the city to consider potential impacts



upon the area in the vicinity of the property, consistency with good planning practice, and to
ensure high standards of site and building design for the general welfare of the city and its
residents.

The City’s Electric Foreman, Water & Sewer Foreman, Public Works Director, and the City
Engineer approve of these plans.

DISCUSSION POINTS / ISSUES:

Public Notice: Planning Commission Public Hearings require public notice. The legal notice for
the public hearing was published 7/3/19 in the Mascoutah Herald, posted at City Hall, posted on
the City’s website, and on the City’s marquee sign. Notices were also mailed to adjacent
property owners that are within 250° of this proposed location.

Land Use and Zoning Requirements: The property is designated as Airport.

Parking Requirements: This Site Plan only reconfigures employee parking lot and loading
dock. The existing parking lot was just seal coated and will last for many years.

Access/Circulation: The property and this plan shows all existing access and traffic flow to
remain the same.

Utilities:

This Site Plan requires review by the City of Mascoutah Engineer, Water & Sewer Foreman, and
the Electric Foreman.

Water: The current terminal is serviced by city water and will not require additional lines.
Sanitary Sewer: The sanitary sewer was installed years ago through an agreement with the City
of Mascoutah and MidAmerica Airport.

Storm Drainage: Storm drainage will be accommodated by the existing airport infrastructure.
Electric and Natural Gas: Electric and natural gas will be provided by Ameren.

Architectural/Design Review:

Code Requirements: Article XI, Architectural Review of the Zoning Code, provides design
standards intended as guidance only. It applies to all new construction in the O, NC, DC, GC,
LI, GI and AP Zoning Districts.

REVIEW AND APPROVAL CRITERIA: Section 34-13-12(b)(2)(c) of the City Code
addresses site plan and architectural review by the Planning Commission. The Commission may
recommend approval, disapproval, or approval with conditions. This section lists the following
criteria for evaluating site plan applications:

e The site plan’s consistency with good planning practices.

e The site plan’s compatibility with adjacent developments and uses.

e The site plan’s effect on the health, safety, morals and general welfare of the community.

e The site plan’s likely effects on vehicular or pedestrian traffic, fire hazards, fire, police and
utility services, municipal expenditures, surface water drainage facilities and environmental
aspects.



Planning Commission: The Planning Commission held their public hearing and recommended
approval of this site plan and architectural review at their July 17, 2019 meeting.

RECOMMENDATION:
Staff recommends approval of this Site Plan and Architectural Review.

SUGGESTED MOTION:

I move that the City Council approve the Site Plan and Architectural Review for MidAmerica St.
Louis Airport Passenger Terminal Modifications located at 9656 Air Terminal Dr.

Prepared Byd‘%ﬁz(\ m (_\‘_L@Qg % Approved By: 5

#

Kari Haas Brad Myers
Assistant City Manager City Manager

Attachments: A - Site Plan Application
B - Map / Information
C - Public Notice
D — Planning Commission Meeting Minutes, July 17, 2019



Issued On , 20

Permit Number
Approved by:

City of Mascoutah
SITE PLAN APPLICATION / Architectural Review

and Development Review

Application is hereby made this tjﬂ* day of < ngg ,20 1,0! , for a site plan approval for:

MIdAmerica St. Louis Airport Terminal Modifications

Name of Proposed Development

Located at:
9656 Air Terminal Drive, Mascoutah, IL 62258

in acco{a_nce with th{f drawi fid specifications presented herewith.

/o [t

Signature of Applicant

Applicant is: [ 1 Property Owner [ ] Lesee [x] Agent of owner or lesee®

* Note: If applicant is an Agent, the property owner must sign the following statement.

The undersigned property owner authorizes Applicant to make this application for the premises stated

above and further states that he/ she is familiar with the apporpriate portions of the Ordinances of the City

of Mascoutah as they may apply to the proposed property changes. Further, the u&dersigned agrees to

assume all costs related to application review of this project, including}u_’f not Lify

legal costs, and/or required studies deemd necessary during the review’procesy. // ﬁ S
//, ij,a;,ﬂ t’.‘/fl"{/ “ 4

Property Owner

v

Property Information

Property Owner: St. Clair County

Address: 10 County Square, Belleville, IL 62220
Lessee:

Address:

Contractor: Holland Construction Services

Contractor Contact; Steve Teipe

Application Checklist (Attachments)

X |Proof of Ownership X | Application Fee $200.00

X |Site Plan X | Architectural Elevations (if applicable)

X |Parcel Map or Boundary Survey X |6 Full Size Set Copies and pdf

Version 1/1/2019 \3

At b o



IHOJHIV SINOTS
ediiaiiiypuy
N




mm“_u So._ o

:Jl.. ;

..... .me.

- ..lffln.l,

. , \ . @,..ﬂwm ugm,%_ e
{ \\ AT x_...a@.“_..\.,ﬂumn_.UD.‘_h._.mCOU _Ucmivmﬂ_m_mmﬁ >__MC_M_LO Wm>> _m _-;., =

| A>._m: ._.m_On_m_._< m_DO._ ‘1S <U_m_m=>_<n_=>__
140ddIV Sin01'1S

ELBUIYPIA
S



Lo

BLE i 0000 al 08¢ N[ d [euciBay AURGD UOSWEIIM uoLEp YMIN
¥ 09692 000%L 6 182 N | d |eyided ujeaur Weyelqy pleubunds 1S
9Ze 000°102 000°10}) g 0ze N d leuoneulajuy| plopiooy add
plopiooy/ofiealyd
z22 0 000720} L 622 N | d pAe[IA-SIoUI]| J0 KISIBAIUN foneg IND
S6) 000'Z0E | 000Gk 9 Zie N[ < EOUSWEPIN/G]Y 1093 ENETEE] A8
18} 086'S8 000ZLL S 261 N | d [EULION-UOJB UG0S Todiy el
12 yodiy [euoiBsy | [enuaD [EWION-
uojfunwoolg
EED 00020z | 000928 2 D N | d [ESCEMET Blioad vid
BlLO03d - Bujumo(] |essusg
oSl 0006El | oo0'€se € 051 N | d [EUOREWRIU] A}ID PEND ENIET TN A S @M uasse Q _ m“. O“_. O OO { @ O mv
9T 0 00018z 0L | ¢ iZ T | d | I1eucHEWsUl AempIN obeolyD CLESITR] MaA
. (21pwinsa yodiy) syuswaue|dua
4 0 Q00erl'ee L € a d |leuoneuisiu] aueH,Q obealyd oBeoiyg ado
{
= | z.»| = cg 000 €ST - s°21eWilsy STOC AD =
sz 558 Sm Sz 0B
88z |88:25| 3823 [88z| ¥ |z e odir . 20

mum Wv”mm m.l..._..m m”r.w..,. m M. e SWEeN Hodlly 12 P30T

A - -9 ) B ‘

g | g38| ¢ g8| * (si@8uassed |e101 000°SYT)

{
(810z 49quieoeq = 810z Aenuep — syuswoauejdug Jad) spodary stouij|] o0} do WHCOEGC m_ﬂ_ Uo ._”._ww MN._“ = N.—H ON >U ||

*§T0T J2quiRIaQ - AJBNUe[ J0) 238p SIURSRUCARS STOT s

‘ejep 3 2 ul s g
Sa__mfon_mmmow:mr_uEoﬂéfﬁgﬁmr_mﬂﬂwﬂﬂwmcm%ﬂ_gﬁuﬂwﬁﬁ Amhmmcwmmma —m”_.o..u. OOO Nm.ﬂv

weibay @ 240 @3 WHCGEMWCM_QCG wmm«mh - @HON >U |
B B -I ’ (s198uassed [e101 000‘E9)
I B B sJusWaue|duUs 685'ZE - STOZ AD =
| i B - | si1a8uassed Jie ur yymous uediusis
& % | uaas sey A1g ‘saeah aaiyl 1se| aya uj

(spuesnoy} ul ‘sjybild 's'n) S1906U3ISEEd [EIOL EE—_E m__.—c.— ..—.%
810TSHE IO SR RO 519 B8l 4 1da0xa selleg pejnpayag mu-hc—_—%_s
(A19) edUSWYPIN/ELY 10IS ] ‘SINASIRE b / ;-
SOKS|ID}S uoupuodsupi) Jo Noaing Y




JOpP1II0D
9JIAI9S pue oop Sulpeo| MaN =

(919 ‘se014}0) @2eds 1u0ddns ys|
JO UOI1EPI|OSUOD puEe UOI1RIO0|RY

‘98e33eq punoqino papuedxy «

ERIEIPEE)
Ja8uassed ay1 Jueyus

01 Agqo| ay3 ui Sunneas papuedxy =

"A11un23s 491e3.48 10}

: . eaJe 3ul19213 3Y3 pulyaq 01 Aqqoj

— ol 9yl woJy (S@3) waisAs uo1da31aQ
[ . SOAIsO|dX] 9yl JO UO[IeJ0|3Y =

"BlI9114D USIS9p YS1 pJEpUEBIS YUMm
jueldwod 3qg 01 eale Suluaauds
Alundas syl moje M syl
100} 1SJ1} 9yl 01 eate Zuluaauds
A1UN29S WS1 9yl JO UOIIBIOIRY =

100[4 1S414 .

&> - 1HOJHIY SINOT1S
ot

r




puoAsq pue jujodyoay) A114nd3s 18 Winuly

I [9A37 — SUOIIEJI}IPOIA [BUIWLID] 1O m:_k_.m,u.._u:mm SuleSai[VjeX\ )
140d4lY SIN0T’LS

BILIAUIYPI
Ay




"ealy J91[2Y |BWIUY 9JIAISS pue
SWOO0Y S,J9Y10|AI/Ajlwed JO uone||eIsu| =

‘Aouagiawa cm_
JO 1USAD 31 Ul 10O|} PUOIDS Y} WO}
SS9482 JO S|9AS| |euollppe BPINOId  m

‘¥ pue T salen Joj
B3Je wooJ pjoy Jaduassed papuedxy u

'€ 9]e0) J0j eale
wooJ pjoy JsSuassed |euonippe pue
eaJe SulusaJds ys] jueldwod apiaoad
01 B3JE SUOISS82U0) 3y} JO UOIIEI0|9Y =

"sa23pliq Suipleoq
Jo3usssed  [9A3] puUOIDS  JSLLED
JIe Jnoj JO juswadueyuj/uollejjeisu] =

100|4 pUolas .

.._...!_l _ IHOdHIY SINOT1S

“EOLBUIYPIN
N.’




50

YYVS AsIssy-Ajiwiey
TR o3

Z [9A37 — SUOIIBDIIPO|A |eulwId] JO SulIapURY S,10911Ydly
140d4IY SIN0T’LS

esiiaiifpuy
R




— ,
RTINS 1HOJHIY SINOTLS
03 = ZEIE , BILBUNYPIAI
r L0 13A3T WYHOVIA YIUY b :

SUOHEOLIROIA JeulwlS |

ksl eale ade33eq punogino Jo uoisuedxy =

— | laquno)
13211 3y} puIysq 03 SOJ JO UONEIOBY =

100} 15T 01 <f._. “vo.,,“,.w_sm_umu“ |9Y Y

.ﬂl.rih

— i Alllnlilli.!.llt‘!i.il.‘ T o il
T Ky e oo %
(I ey e — %
B stwv- i L | 35r v
ol e SR =
© o & P
= = _r.!arI.{Jl.w. S P A i et

Rif

Al




Q

- 0
ST LEO4UIV SINO1 1S
Qv = JZEE ..au.—__,m:s_.E
H 201331 WYHOVIA YIRY ed >/

SUONEOIIPO JEUILLIS |

SQuUE] 1IX3 YS1 24n31Juoddy =

el E91V 491|9Y |BWIUY 3IIAIDS J00[] pyC |[BISU] =
o

. SWo0y s,49Y10|N /Ajlwed 100|4 T [|PISU] =
e € 91eD) 91eUSISapP-3Y/91eJ0|9Y =

B3JB SUOISSI2UO0D) Y3} JO UOIIRIORY =

o mwm_u_.:u_ MC__UL eoq u.mw.mi.wmmma |EUCIHPPE T |[BlSU] =
I |

B swoo. pjoy LoAﬁuc ou? 9Y3 JO UoIsuedx3 u

Z |ana1 - :o_wu___..._....icou uoisuedx3 [euiwidl .

- .
. o | N s SR e

TRz
[ bR R o)

49 e Bt

CRIEE

el
b=rrered

140441V SIN01 ._.w
eSiiatiiypy
P




O
”_Ih.v“n.vi.ﬂ LHO4UIV SIN0T LS
AnL = ZEE mu_._.,uﬂa_u_s_
r 00 T3AIT WVEOVIA VIUY od >/

SUOIIBOLIPOI jeUILLIS |

93eJ01S SUOISSIUO) u

191|9YS WI0lS =

JUBW3aSHg - UoIdNIISUO) uoisuedxy [EUIWIDL

1H0dHIV SIN0TLS

BILaUIPIL




"~ 0du Sng1s
ESiialinypuy




-
-

o
P

2 P T S .00 S e B

supjie|n uoidy |eulwld] w

20p
dulpeo| pue 10| Supjied a9Ao|dwa 24nS1JUCIDY u

A et e A B e

NIOMBUS o

e arem e



o o T P iaiond
SERHE) ety S, eema@

SIOUIH] “Yegnodseyy
1404¥IY SIN0T °LS VOIIIWVaIW

Jodiy Alewyd

1d0dHIv SIN01°LS

au_._,mEg__z
»



CITY OF MASCOUTAH
3 WEST MAIN ST.
MASCOUTAH, IL 62258

| (618) 566-2964

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING

The City of Mascoutah Planning Commission will conduct a Public Hearing on
Wednesday, July 17, 2019, at 7:00 PM in the City Council Chambers at City Hall, #3
West Main Street, Mascoutah, IT, 62258.

The purpose of this hearing is to consider Site Plan and Architectural Review for
proposed passenger terminal modifications at MidAmerica St. Louis Airport located at
9656 Air Terminal Drive (also identified as parcel 10-07-0-100-011 and 10-07-0-300-

014).

Anyone interested in this hearing may appear and be heard for or against. The
regular meeting of the Planning Commission shall follow this hearing wherein the.
Commission shall make a recommendation on this request.

Questions or requests for further details can be directed to the City Manager’s
Office, City Hall, (618) 566-2964, ext. 501. Comments in writing may be forwarded to
the City Manager’s Office, 3 West Main St., Mascoutah, IL 62258.

Posting Date: June 27, 2019

MASCOUTAH PLANNING COMMISSION
Ken Zacharski, Chairman

Adachent &

FAMGMT\Project Files\Planning and Zoning\2019\PC 19-06 MidAmerica Airport Terminal Mods\Public Notice, 7-17-19 PC
Meeting, MidAmerica Airport Terminal Modification Site Plan.docx

a1



CERTIFICATE OF PUBLICATION

STATE OF ILLINOIS
COUNTY OF ST. CLAIR

L . oy S i l utive
THIS IS TO CERTIFY, that the notice of which a printed copy is hereto annexed, was published consec

times in MASCOUTAH HERALD a newspaper of general circulation, published in the city of Mascoutah, |
in said County and State, by Gregory A. Hoskins, its publisher, and that the and the first insertion was made in the paper

published on the day of M/(/f A.D., 2019 and the last paper published
n the 5 day of ()Of /u J A.D.. 2019, and said newspaper was regularly published for six months
o B :

prior to date of first publication of gaid notice.

- 7 7 7
Mascoutah, 1L 3 A.D. 2019

NOTICE OF PUBLIC
HEARING

- The CGity of Mascoutah

i Planning Commission  will ]
conduct a Public Hearing an
Wednesday, July 17, 2019, at
7:00 PM in the City Gouncil
Chambers at Gity Hall, #3
West Main Street, Mascoutah,
IL 62258.

" The purpose of this hearing )
is to consider Site Plan and
Architectural ~ Review  for
proposed passenger terminal
madifications at MidAmerica
St. Louis Airport located at
9656 Air Terminal Drive (also
identified as parcel 10-07-0-
100-011 and 10-07-0-300-

- 014).

Anyone interested in this

! hearing may appear and

| be heard for or :against,

| The regular meeting of the

Planning Commission shall

follow this hearing wherein

the Commisslon shall make -

a recommendation on this

request,

Questions or requests for
further details can be directed
“to the Cily Manager's Office,
City Hall, (618) 566-2964,
ext. 501, Comments in writing
may be forwarded to the City |
Manager's Office, 3 West Main _

i St.; Mascoutah, IL 62258,

Posting Date: June 27, 2019

. MASCOUTAH PLANNING

COMMISSION Ken Zacharski,

Chairman

26



CITY OF MASCOUTAH
PLANNING COMMISSION
#3 WEST MAIN STREET
MASCOUTAH, IL 62258-2030

JULY 17,2019
The minutes of the Regular Meeting of the Planning Commission of the City of Mascoutah.
PUBLIC HEARING - 7:00PM

PC 19-06 —-MidAmerica Airport Terminal Modifications

City Manager Brad Myers presented report and explained that the applicant, Mid America
Airport, is requesting review of a Site Plan and Architectural Review for MidAmerica Airport
Terminal Modifications located at 9656 Air Terminal Dr., Mascoutah, IL, 62258. City Manager
stated that the applicant’s current passenger terminal opened in 1997 and was originally designed
and constructed to serve two air carrier aircraft with second level boatding bridges (jetways) and
two at-grade (first floor) commuter aircraft. In‘the past few years, MidAmerica has seen
significant growth in air passengers and is cunently on pace for a 20-percent increase in traffic in
2019, according to airport officials. City Code requires any major site plan that is adding more
than 5,000 sq. ft. of new impermeable surface to a site to be submitted for review by the
Planning Commission and approval by the City Council, The City’s Electric Foreman, Water
and Sewer Foreman, Public Works Director, and the Clty Engmeel approve of these plans.

MidAmerica Airport’s Engineer Dan T1app spoke regarding the expansmn He explained that
this involves a 50,000 5q. ft. terminal expansion, located to the north/northwest of the current
terminal. This expansion ‘will relocate the TSA Security Screening area to the first floor to be
compliant with current standards, add a new Ioading'"dock and service corridor expand seating in
the lobby, and the 1nstallat10n/enhancement of four air carrier second level passenger boarding
bridges. s

Chairman Zacharski questioned who would be paying for this project. Trapp stated that the
Airport expansion will be funded by County Funds and an FAA Discretionary Grant. The
project will not be able to be fully started until the FAA Grant is awarded, as the currently held
Entitlement Grant has paid for the plans. ‘Chairman Zacharski questioned if the Airport will ever
begin to turn a profit, which Trapp stated it has been getting closer to doing so in recent years.

Rich Thompson commented that the projected expansion does not match the current building,
which Trapp responded that this is Phase 1 of the project, and Phase 2 will be a duplicate of this
one on the other side of the main building. The expansion buildings were designed as not to take
away from the main building.

Community member Donna Mae Schlueter questioned if this expansion would be planning for
another runway. Trapp responded it is only a terminal. Schlueter also wanted clarification about
what part of the building is considered inside of City limits, which Trapp told her the entire
facility is located inside of Mascoutah City limits. Schlueter also asked about how much sales
tax revenue comes to the City from the Airport, and City Manager Myers stated that number is
very low as there are not many businesses located at MidAmerica. Schlueter stated she would
hope by expanding the terminal there would be the opportunity for more business growth in the

Ry, .
e Aachent D

FAMGMT\ExecAssist\Boards and Commissions\Planning Commission\Minutes\2019\Planning Commission minutes, 7-17-19.doc

M



Community member Dale Schlueter asked how much the project would cost, which Trapp
figured the project would run approximately $25 million dollars.

PUBLIC HEARING ADJOURNED at 7:15 PM
PUBLIC HEARING - 7:16 PM

PC 19-07 — Rezoning of S. 10" St.

City Manager Brad Myers presented report and explained that the applicant, Brickyard
Development Group, filed a second application for a request to rezone property located at South
10" Street ﬁom Agricultural to Genelal Commelclal and RS 10 Smgle Family Residential. This

RS-10 Single Family Residential. This glound has been professmnally engineer, surveyed, and
staked for these changes. 7%

Matt Stukenberg, with Brickyard Development Group, stated he made some modifications to the
proposal and resubmitted it to try to satisfy the residents, City, and his business. Rich Thompson
noticed that the previous plans had the commercial portion of land going all the way around the
properties, but now it does not. Stukenbelg agreed that he d1d teduce the size of the commercial
area. ;

Paula Proffitt brought photos of the pr‘opézrt‘i*es 1n question. She stated there are weeds higher
than 15 inches and items stored on these prOperties which will reduce her property values. She
feels addmg commerc:lal busmess in thlS alea is not in hne Wlth Mascoutah’s Comp1ehenswe

someone would put a commerc1a1 areain a hlgh dollar home area.

John Stauder said this is spdt aning kand said spot zoning is illegal. He said that Cities have to
be consistent with their Master Plan. He said that fields and homes around him are alright, but
commercial buSin_e;‘gse;s are not. i

Linda Stauder spoke Iand said that' she feels that the resident opinions have not been heard and
neighboring home values are going to decrease. Traffic will increase. She feels that Stukenberg
is badgering them and asks that the Commission denies any commercial development.

Dale Schlueter mentioned that Shiloh Valley is included in part of the area in question and
wondered what they would want out there. He feels that property values will decline.

Donna Mae Schlueter printed pictures of weeds on 10" Street. She has been a member of the
Economic Development Commission for many years and is not against business growth,
however it needs to be done in the right areas. She expressed her displeasure of the departure of
a previous Commission member. She mentioned that the area smells from the City Waste Water
Treatment Plant and Yard Waste Site. She asked that a traffic study be done since their road is
already unusually busy during certain times of the day. She said that there are not adequate

FAMGMT\ExecAssist\Boards and Commissions\Planning Commission\Minutes\2019\Planning Commission minutes, 7-17-19.doc

A0



sidewalks to accommodate pedestrian traffic to avoid the influx of vehicle traffic that would
come with commercial development and that the road has not even been finished as of yet.
Schlueter mentioned that spot zoning is not in line with Mascoutah’s Comprehensive Plan.

David Weidler asked if the Township still maintained the area in question or if Mascoutah City
did as of now, which Myers explained the boundaries. Chairman Zacharski questioned the
weeds within City limits and Myers instructed Stukenberg to cut them down.

Chairman Zacharski questioned Stukenberg of his long term plans for the site, to which he stated
he was unsure at this time, but may build some indoor RV storage. He will not do anything that
will be harmful to the area and it will be farmed for the foreseeable future. The sidewalk
completion is being worked on, but Stukenberg is waiting f01 Chatter to move a cable box in
order for that to happen. A

Greg Moll said he can’t understand why Stukenberg would say he wants to promote country
living but wants to put commercial housing out in’ that area.

John Stauder said that if the developer currently d1dn t have plans then there are alternatives to
look into before rezoning. 2

PUBLIC HEARING ADJOURNED at T:50 PM

CALL TO ORDER at 7:50 PM s,
Chairman Ken Zacharski called the meeting to order.

PRESENT Z %
Commission members Jack Klopmeyel Rich Thompson, Bluce Jung, Jim Connor, Karen Wobbe

and Chairman Ken Zach31 ski were: present

ABSENT - Glenn Shelley.-,' 2,

ALSO PRESENT
City Manager Brad Myers and Executlve ASSISt&I‘lt Julia Biggs.

ESTABLISHMENT OF A Q‘UORUM ' '_s_;
A quorum of Planning Commission members was present.

GENERAL PUBLIC COMMENT

Donna Mae Schlueter asked about the recent turnover of Prairie Lake. She wanted to know
where the dead fish were being disposed of, which City Manager said IDNR instructed the City
to dig a large hole and bury them. Schlueter asked if the City could shock the lake and find out
what fish are left after the turnover and expressed concern that more aeration needs to be put in
place to prevent this thing from happening again since the fountains are only for appearances
only.

AMEND AGENDA
There was no need to amend Agenda.

F:\MGMT\ExecAssist\Boards and Commissions\Planning Commission\Minutes\2019\Planning Commission minutes, 7-17-19.doc



MINUTES
Klopmeyer moved, seconded by Wobbe, to approve the minutes of the June 19, 2019 Planning

Commission Meeting as amended.

THE MOTION BY ROLL CALL

Jack Klopmeyer aye, Rich Thompson aye, Bruce Jung aye, Jim Connor aye, Karen Wobbe aye
and Chairman Ken Zacharski aye.

6-ayes, 0-nays

PC 19-06- MidAmerica Airport Terminal Modifications.
Discussion was held during the Public Hearing Process. Please see Public Hearing section of
these minutes for details. :

MOTION:

Jung moved, seconded by Thompson, that the Planning Comrmssmn recommend approval to the
Council, for this Site Plan and Architectural Review for MidAmerica St. Louis Airport Passenger
Terminal Modifications located at 9656 Air Teiminal_::Dr., Mascoutah; IL 62258.

THE MOTION BY ROLL CALL

Jack Klopmeyer aye, Rich Thompson aye, Bruce Jung aye, J im: Conn01 aye, Karen Wobbe aye
and Chairman Ken Zacharski aye. :

6-ayes, 0-nays

PC 19-07- Rezoning of Property located at South 10" St (Parcel #10-31-0-300-007 and 14-0-
10-200-002) from Agricultural to General Commercial and Resndentlal
Discussion was held during the Pubhc Heaung Process. PIease see Public Hearing section of

these minutes for details.

MOTION: '

Jung moved, seconded by Klopmeyer that the Plannmg Commission recommend approval of
this rezoning request to City’Council for property located at South 10™ Street (Parcel #10-31-0-
300-007 and #14-0-10-200-002) from Agricultural to General Commermal and RS-10 Single
Family Residential, as indicated on Attachment B.

THE MOTION BY ROLL CALL

Jack Klopmeyer aye, Rich Thompson nay, Bruce Jung aye, Jim Connor aye, Karen Wobbe nay,
and Chairman Ken Zacharski aye.

4-ayes, 2-nays :

MISCELLANEOUS - None

ADJOURNMENT
Thompson moved, seconded by Wobbe, to adjourn at 7:56p.m. All were in favor.

FAMGMT\ExecAssist\Boards and Commissions\Planning Commission\Minutes\2019\Planning Commission minutes, 7-17-19.doc

23



CITY OF MASCOUTAH

Staff Report
TO: Mayor and City Council
FROM: Brad Myers, City Manager
SUBJECT: PC 19-07 — Rezoning of Property located at South 10" St

(first reading)
MEETING DATE: August 5, 2019

REQUESTED ACTION:

Council consideration of approval of a rezoning application for property located at South 10
Street (Parcel #10-31-0-300-007 and #14-0-10-200-002) from Agricultural to General
Commercial and RS-10 Single Family Residential.

BACKGROUND & STAFF COMMENTS:

The applicant, Brickyard Development Group, filed a second application for this rezoning
request after all mitigated concerns have been fulfilled to rezone a 40 acre tract and a 17 acre
tract of currently Agricultural zoned ground to General Commercial and RS-10 Single Family
Residential, as indicated on Attachment B. This ground has been professionally engineered,
surveyed, and staked for these changes.

DISCUSSION POINTS / ISSUES:

Land Use and Zoning Requirements: Neighboring properties are depicted as Residential and
Agriculture on the Land Use Map in the City’s Comprehensive Plan. Properties to the south and
southwest are not within the city limits of Mascoutah, but rather the Engelmann Township and
Freeburg Township within St. Clair County.

Utilities: City of Mascoutah utilities are located close nearby.

Traffic: Traffic would slightly be affected if property rezoned, as there would be a modest
increase in vehicular traffic.

Public Notice: A request to rezone property requires a public hearing before the Planning
Commission. The legal notice for the public hearing was published and notices were sent to
property owners within 250” of the subject properties.

Zoning Amendment Review: In accordance with Sections 34-15-4 and 34-15-7, any proposed
rezoning/map amendment shall be reviewed by the Planning Commission and a public hearing
held to review the application. An affirmative vote of two-thirds of the members of the City
Council shall be required to approve any rezoning request.

33



Planning Commission: The Planning Commission held their public hearing and recommended
approval of this rezoning request at their July 17, 2019 meeting with a vote of 4 ayes and 2 nays
(1 member was absent).

RECOMMENDATION:

Staff recommends approval of this rezoning requests for property located at South 10™ Street
(Parcel #10-31-0-300-007 and #14-0-10-200-002) from Agricultural to General Commercial and
RS-10 Single Family Residential as indicated on Attachment B.

MOTION:

I move that the Council approve and adopt Ordinance No. 19-___, approving the rezoning
request for property located at South 10" Street (Parcel #10-31-0-300-007 and #14-0-10-200-
002) from Agricultural to General Commercial and RS-10 Single Family Residential, as
indicated on Attachment B.

—

Brad Myers ari Haas
City Manager Assistant City Manager

Approved By: /‘/%’/;’//% %:,//// %’Z/rfd/ Prepared B .

Attachments: A — Re-zoning Application
B — Re-Zoning Aerial, Map Request
C — Current Zoning Map
D — Public Notice
E — Ordinance

H



I_ssued On , 20

Permit Number
Approved by:
City of Mascoutah
RE-ZONING APPLICATION
Application is hereby made this 13 day of June 2019 | for a site plan approval for:

Brickyard Development Group, LLC
Name of Business Establishment of Development

Located at:

10243 Fyesser Road Masgouta}a, 11, 62258

in acgordarc ly«h’ L awiflgs and specifications presented herewith.

2
/Si‘g/né‘{tukfe bf Ap%/é’ant L

Applicant is: [X] Property Owner [ ] Lesee [ 1 Agentof owner or lesee™*

* Note: If applicant is an Agent, the property owner must sign the following statement.

The undersigned property owner authorizes Applicant to make this application for the premisgs f"t' ted
above and further states that he/ she is familiar with the apporpriate popio f the Ordj 13 Ejs/
of Mascoutah as they may apply to the proposed property changes. f

/ . / PrO})érty dwner

b

=

73

Property Information

Property Owner: Brickyard Development Group, LLC
Address: South 10th Street

Lessee:

Address:

Contractor:

Contractor Contact;

Application Checklist (Attachments)

il -
’;@"W Proof of Ownership : ;{?%V( Application Fee
9?;77/( Site Plan Drawing

Version 4/30/04

Aocnsany &

35



5

31Boos 210z O XY

Yrie3 3jboon)y

Buuoz [enuspisay )

Buluoz [erosewiwion) i

eseyaind Ausdoid Ao - P
puaba- | _ dep Buiuozoy




- Suruoyz ; uonyed0|
SUIU0ZaY 19§ ;0T WNOS ‘L0-61 Dd — deql Suruoz

5



CITY OF MASCOUTAH
3 WEST MAIN ST.
MASCOUTAH, IL 62258
(618) 566-2964

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING

The City of Mascoutah Planning Commission will conduct a Public Hearing on
Wednesday, July 17, 2019, at 7:00 PM in the City Council Chambers at City Hall, #3
West Main Street, Mascoutah, IL. 62258.

The purpose of this hearing is to consider rezoning of property located at South
10" Street (also identified as parcel 10-31-0-300-007 and 14-01-0-200-002) from AG,
Agricultural, to GC, General Commercial and RS-10, Single Family Residential.

Anyone interested in this hearing may appear and be heard for or against. The
regular meeting of the Planning Commission shall follow this hearing wherein the
Commission shall make a recommendation on this request.

Questions or requests for further details can be directed to the City Manager’s
Office, City Hall, (618) 566-2964, ext. 501. Comments in writing may be forwarded to
the City Manager’s Office, 3 West Main St., Mascoutah, I 62258.

Posting Date: June 27, 2019

MASCOUTAH PLANNING COMMISSION
Ken Zacharski, Chairman

B Hra o danant D

FAMGMT\Project Files\Planning and Zoning\201N\PC 19-07 Rezoning S 10th St Stukenberg\Public Notice, 7-17-19 PC Meeting,
rezoning, Stukenberg, S 10th St.docx

3%



CERTIFICATE OF PUBLICATION

STATE OF ILLINOIS |
COUNTY OF ST. CLAIR )

i- b e i ' i i consecutive
THIS IS TO CERTIFY, that the notice of which a printed copy is hereto annexed, was published

p 1 1 .

blished on the g dayof ¢ Uy 'A.D., 2019 and the last paper published
O . .
e D., 2019, and said newspaper was regularly published for six m‘onths

on the day of _\{ u u
prior to date of first publication_e}f said notice.

Subscribed and swaoen before me, this date

5 AD. 2019 . NOTICE  OF  PUBLIC

Mascoutah, IL NPt
The Cily of Mascoutah
Planning Commission  will
conduct a Public Hearing on
Wednesday, July 17, 2019, at
7:00 PM in the City Council
Chambers al City Hall, #3
West Main Sireet, Mascoutah,
IL 62258,
The purpose of this hearing
is to consider rezoning of
property located at South
10th Street (also identified as
parcel 10-31-0-300-007 and.
14-01-0-200-002) from AG,
Agricultural, to GC, General
Commercial  and RS-10,
Single Family Residential,
Anyone interested in this
hearing may appear and
be heard for or against.

| The regular meeting of the

| Planning Gommission shal
foliow this hearing wherein
the Commission shall make |
a recommendation on this
reguest. /
Queslions or requests for |
further details can be directed
to the City Manager's Office,
City Hall, (618) 566-2964, |
Ext. 501! Cofmrients il Writing |
" may be forwarded to the City’

' Manager's Ofiice, 3 West Main /
St., Mascoutah, IL 62258,
Posting Date; June 27, 2019
MASCOUTAH PLANNING
COMMISSION Ken Zacharski,

.Ciairman S)Q\




ORDINANCE NO. 19-___

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING CHAPTER 34, ARTICLE IV, OFFICIAL CHANGE TO
THE ZONING MAP PER ARTICLE XV OF THE CITY OF MASCOUTAH CODES,
COMMONLY REFERRED TO AS THE UNIFIED LAND DEVELOPMENT CODE

WHEREAS, an application has been filed by Brickyard Development Group, LL.C
requesting that certain property within the zoning jurisdiction of the City of Mascoutah be
rezoned from Agricultural (AG) to General Commercial (GC) and RS-10 Single Family
Residential; and,

WHEREAS, a notice of the hearing stating its purpose was published in the Mascoutah
Herald on the 3" day of July, 2019; and

WHEREAS, the administrative official served notice on all the property owners within
250 feet of said property according to Section 34-15-6 of the Unified Land Development Code of
the City of Mascoutah; and

WHEREAS, a hearing of the Planning Commission of the City of Mascoutah was called
at 7:00 p.m. on the 17" day of July, 2019, at the City Council Chambers in said City to consider
the zoning classification of said property; and

WHEREAS, said Planning Commission conducted said hearing pursuant to the notice
given and to the laws of the State of Illinois; and

WHEREAS, said Planning Commission thereafter filed with the City Council a report of
its hearing; said report included a recommendation to approve the rezoning request from
Agricultural (AG) to General Commercial (GC) and RS-10 Single Family Residential; and

WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Mascoutah has considered the report filed

by the Planning Commission, the record of the Commission’s public hearing, and the provisions
of the zoning ordinance, and based thereon, finds that said property should be rezoned.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE
CITY OF MASCOUTAH, IN ST. CLAIR COUNTY, ILLINOIS, AS FOLLOWS:

SECTION 1: That Chapter 34 “Unified Land Development Code,” Article IV — Official
Map, is hereby amended to officially change the property described as:

Asdadhmaents =

FACITYPUBLIC\City Council\Ordinances\2019\19-__, Rezoning, S 10th St & Brickyard, Stukenberg, 8-19-19.docx

RO



[Insert Legal]. Permanent Parcel No. 10-31-0-300-007.

commonly known as S Tenth St, Mascoutah, IL, as depicted in Exhibit A, from
Agricultural (AG) to General Commercial (GC).

AND
[Insert Legal]. Permanent Parcel No. 10-31-0-300-007,

commonly known as S Tenth St, Mascoutah, IL, as depicted in Exhibit A, from
Agricultural (AG) to RS-10 Single Family Residential.

AND
[Insert Legal]. Permanent Parcel No. 14-01-0-200-002.

commonly known as Freeburg TWP Line Rd, Mascoutah, IL, as depicted in Exhibit A,
from Agricultural (AG) to RS-10 Single Family Residential.

SECTION 2: That the Ordinance shall be in full force and effect from after its passage
and approval as provided by law.

PASSED by the Mayor and the City Council of the City of Mascoutah, County of St.
Clair, State of Illinois, upon motion by Councilman , seconded by Councilman
, adopted on the following roll call vote on the _ day of August, 2019, and
deposited and filed in the Office of the City Clerk in said City on that date.

Aye Nay Absent Abstain
John Weyant _ . . P
Pat McMahan _ _ - —
Michael Baker o - _ —
Walter Battas . _ — —_—
Gerald Daugherty _ . - -

FACITYPUBLIC\City Council\Ordinances\2019\19-__, Rezoning, S 10th St & Brickyard, Stukenberg, 8-19-19.docx



APPROVED by the Mayor of the City of Mascoutah, Illinois, this  day of August,
2019.

Mayor

ATTEST:

City Clerk
(SEAL)

FACITYPUBLIC\City Council\Ordinances\2019\19-__, Rezoning, S 10th St & Brickyard, Stukenberg, 8-19-19.docx

Ho\



CITY OF MASCOUTAH

Staff Report
TO: Honorable Mayor & Council
FROM: Brad Myers, City Manager
SUBJECT: Resolution of Authorization — Settlement Agreement

MEETING DATE: August 5, 2019

REQUESTED ACTION:
Council approval of resolution authorizing the execution of settlement agreement.

BACKGROUND & STAFF COMMENTS:

The City is in the process of designing and constructing a new SBR Sewage Treatment Plant and
collection system improvements and acquiring the needed property for this expansion.
Settlement agreement has been reached with Brickyard Development Group LLC which now
requires approval by resolution for the City to execute the required documents and authorize
payment.

RECOMMENDATION:
Council approval and adoption of Resolution.

SUGGESTED MOTIONS:

I move that the Council approve Resolution No. 19-20-__, a resolution to authorize the Mayor
or City Manager to execute any and all documents to procure settlement agreement with
Brickyard Development Group LLC in the amount of $125,000.00 in conjunction with the
Wastewater Treatment Plant and Collection System Improvements.

Prepared By: ) D Approved By: /
Kari D. Haas Brad Myers
Assistant City Manager City Manager

Attachment: A — Resolution
B- Relense. | Sek\emeyd-

FAMGMN ExecAssist\Staff-Status Reports-Council\2019\Staff Report-Resolution of Authorization, Settlement Agreement, Brickyard
Development, sewer treatment plant land, 8-5-19.docx

N3



RESOLUTION NO. 19-20-____

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE CITY OF MASCOUTAH TO EXECUTE
SETTLEMENT AGREEMENT WITH BRICKYARD DEVELOPMENT GROUP LLC

WHEREAS, the City of Mascoutah owns its own sewer distribution system and has the
responsibility to provide this service to its residents; and

WHEREAS, the City of Mascoutah is in the process of designing and constructing a new
SBR Sewage Treatment Plant and collection system improvements; and

WHEREAS, this agreement is necessary for the completion of the utility project.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Mayor and City Council of the City
of Mascoutah, St. Clair County, Illinois, as follows:

SECTION 1: That the Mayor or City Manager of the City of Mascoutah is hereby
authorized to execute any and all documents to procure a settlement agreement with Brickyard
Development Group LLC in conjunction with the Wastewater Treatment Plant and Collection
System Improvements for the property identified as permanent parcel #10-31-0-300-007 with
legal description marked as Exhibit A and as shown on Exhibit B and incorporated herein.

SECTION 2: That the Mayor and City Manager are authorized on behalf of the City and
the City Council of the City of Mascoutah to execute any and all documents necessary to execute
payment of $125,000.00 in the form of a cashier’s check or certified check per terms of
settlement agreement.

PASSED AND APPROVED by the City Council of the City of Mascoutah, Illinois on
the 5™ day of August, 2019.

AYE’s -
NAY’s -
ABSENT

Mayor
ATTEST:

City Clerk
(SEAL)

Adodamant &



RELEASE

This AGREEMENT made and entered into this _521 jéay of July, 2019, by and between
the City of Mascoutah, Illinois, hereinafter referred to as “City” and Brickyard Development
Group, LLC, hereinafter referred to as “Brickyard” is a compromise settlement and release
whereby the parties hereby extinguish their mutual rights and claims arising from a Complaint for
Condemnation filed by the City against Brickyard for the land necessary for the expansion and
improvement of the City’s sewer treatment plant that serves the residents of the City of Mascoutah.

WHEREAS, the City has filed a lawsuit entitled City of Mascoutah, Illinois, a municipal
corporation vs. Brickyard Development Group, LLC, and Unknown Owners, Case No. 16-ED-1
in the Circuit Court of the Twentieth Judicial Circuit of St. Clair County, Illinois, and

WHEREAS, in the lawsuit mentioned in the preceding paragraph the City of Mascoutah is
seeking to acquire under the Eminent Domain Act, for the use and purpose of expanding and

improving of the City’s Sewer treatment plant, a tract of property which includes the real property

described below:

Part of Lot 56 in the Southwest Quarter of Section 31, Township 1 North, Range 6 West
of the Third Principal Meridian, reference being had to the plat thereof recorded in the
Recorder’s Office of St. Clair County, Illinois, in Book of Plats “E” on page 27, and being
more particularly described as follows:

Commencing at a found brass disc in concrete marking the Southwest corner of said
Section 31; thence North 00 degrees 41 minutes 25 seconds West, on the west line of the
Southwest Quarter of said Southwest Quarter of Section 31, a distance of 466.42 feet to
the southwest corner of a tract of land described in the St. Clair County Recorder’s Office
in Deed Book 2120 on page 216; thence South 89 degrees 31 minutes 03 seconds East, on
the south line of said tract described in Deed Book 2120 on page 216, a distance of 1015.55
feet to the southeast corner of said tract described in Deed Book 2120 on page 216; thence
North 00 degrees 41 minutes 25 seconds West on the east line of said tract described in
Deed Book 2120 on page 216, a distance of 483.00 feet to the Point of Beginning.



From said Point of Beginning; thence continuing North 00 degrees 41 minutes 25 seconds
West, on said east line, 304.00 feet to the south line of a tract of land described in the St.
Clair County Recorder’s Office in Deed Book 3035 on page 79, thence South 89 degrees
31 minutes 03 seconds East, on the south line of said tract described in Deed Book 3035
on page 79, a distance of 573.25 feet to a found 1.25” iron pipe on the east line of said Lot
56; thence South 00 degrees 52 minutes 21 seconds East, on said east line of Lot 56, 304.02
feet; thence North 89 degrees 31 minutes 03 seconds West, 574.22 feet to the Point of

Beginning.
Subject to easements, conditions and restrictions of record.

WHEREAS, the parties have reached a settlement of the dispute.
NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the sum of One Hundred Twenty-Five Thousand

Dollars, the parties agree as follows:

1. The City agrees to pay Brickyard Development Group, LLC, $125,000.00 for the purchase

of the tract described above

2. The City shall change the orientation of the SPR System Site Plan by flipping the East-

West orientation to a North-South orientation.
3. The City shall erect a 6-foot earthen berm.

WHEREAS, the parties agree upon full payment pursuant to the terms of this Release to
dismiss the lawsuit entitled City of Mascoutah, Illinois, a municipal corporation vs. Brickyard

Development Group, LLC, and Unknown Owners, Case No. 16-ED-1 filed in the Circuit Court of

St. Clair County, Illinois, with prejudice.

NS A



WHEREAS, this compromise settlement is intended to be a full settlement of said dispute,

claim or cause of action.

Executed this 3O Mday of Jul /(/ ,2019.

CITY OF MASCOUTAH

Hle



CITY OF MASCOUTAH

Staff Report
TO: Honorable Mayor & Council
FROM: Brad Myers, City Manager
SUBJECT: Resolution — Appointment of Authorized IMRF Agent

MEETING DATE: August 5, 2019

REQUESTED ACTION:
Council approval of resolution for appointment of authorized IMRF agent.

BACKGROUND & STAFF COMMENTS:

The City Clerk is the authorized agent for IMRF. With the appointment of a new City Clerk, a
new resolution is needed to be sent to IMRF naming the new authorized agent for IMRF, which
is attached.

RECOMMENDATION:
Council approval and adoption of Resolution.

SUGGESTED MOTIONS:
I move that the Council approve and adopt Resolution No. 19-20- | a resolution appointing
City Clerk Melissa Schanz as the Authorized IMRF Agent for the City of Mascoutah.

=2

A e

Prepared By; 7/
Kari D. Haas Brad Myers

Assistant City Manager City Manager

L

Approved By:

Attachment: A — Resolution

F:\MGMTN\ExecAssist\Staff-Status Reports-Council\2019\Staff Report-Resolution, Appointment of IMRF Authorized Agent, 8-5-19.docx

1



RESOLUTION NO. 19-20-____

APPOINTMENT OF AUTHORIZED IMRF AGENT

WHEREAS, the Illinois Municipal Retirement Fund requires the appointment of an
Authorized Agent to be made by adoption of a resolution by the governing body to be
accompanied by the certification form; and

WHEREAS, the City Clerk of the City of Mascoutah has been the Authorized Agent to
the Illinois Municipal Retirement Fund for the purpose of submitting all required documentation,
reports, forms, etc., to the Illinois Municipal Retirement Fund for all City of Mascoutah
employees enrolled in the [llinois Municipal Retirement Fund; and

WHEREAS, Melissa A. Schanz was appointed City Clerk by Gerald Daugherty, Mayor
of the City of Mascoutah on August 5, 2019 and must fulfill the duties of the City Clerk of the
City of Mascoutah;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE MAYOR AND CITY
COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF MASCOUTAH, that Melissa A. Schanz be appointed the
Authorized Agent for the City of Mascoutah to the Illinois Municipal Retirement Fund; and

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that a copy of this resolution be sent to the Illinois
Municipal Retirement Fund along with Illinois Municipal Retirement Fund form 2.20, Notice of
Appointment of Authorized Agent.

Passed and approved by the Mascoutah Mayor and City Council this 5™ day of August,
2019.

ATTEST: Mayor

City Clerk
(SEAL)

Bldachonand &
HS



